ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN T5 TICLASSIFIED
DATE 09=27-2007 BY £5179 &/

NSL-EnforcementIssue.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/GA )
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECTPTENTS/CNA_______ VO-FBI/OU=FIRST h¢
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= NTS/CN=JFTHOMAS ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE oy ls
GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN | ‘ -
Ssubject: NSL enforcement 1ssue
Sent: 2006-09-01 12:06:24.365
Date: 2006-09-01 12:06;24,365
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 1317

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

Page 1

NSL VIO-20746



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-27-2007 BY oL179d4mbs"

NSL-EnforcementIssuel.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ N=fE E%fs
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL enforcement 1issue
Sent: 2006-09-05 19:10:55.248
Date: 2006-09-05 19:10:55.248
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 1648

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

bhe
b7cC
----- OE}gina1 Message----- 060 (FBI) b2
From: ] (OGC FBI :
Sent: T 0T, 2006 8:06 AW b7E
To: (oGc) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); | | (FBI)
Subject: NSL enforcement 1issue

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

Page 1

NSL VIO-20747

ba
biC



ALL INFORMATION COMTAINEL
HEPEIN I3 THCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-27- 2007 BY 651 74dih ik

NSL-EnforcementIssuelQ.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR%PIENTS/CNm I/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= TS/CN /O=FBI/OU= NISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= : /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GRouP/CN=REC1P1ENTs/cw%@fﬁfﬁfﬁj

Subject: NSL enforcement 1ssue

Sent: 2006-09-06 16:21:53.737

Date: 2006-09-06 16:21:53.737

X-Folder: Inbox

b6
b7C

X-Text: 5318
Duplicate 0OGC4 emails C
----- original Message----- bé
From: THOMAS, JULTE F. (0GC) (FBI) BIC
sent: 2006 11:52 aM )
To: (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue

Duplicate OGC4 emails C

S Ie— NCOY o2 |
Sent: uesday, September , 2006 6:05 PM be

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue

Page 1

NSL VIO-20748



NSL-EnforcementIssuelQ. txt

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 006 3:11 PM bé
To: (OGC) (FBI) vb?C
Subject: RE: NSL entorcement 1ssue )

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

b6

b7C
————— original Message----- b2
S — TN CE0 ~
Sent: Friday, September , 06 8:00 AM b7E
To: (0G6C) (FBI)
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); | | (FRT)
Subject: NSL enforcement 1ssue

Duplicate 0OGC4 emails C

Page ?

NSL VIO-20749




ALL INFURMATION CONTAINED
HEPEIHN I3 IMNCLASSIFIED o
DATE 09-27-2007 BY 65179duh/kar /mal

NSL-EnforcementIssuell.txt Heé
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN< -
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL enforcement 1issue
Sent: 2006-09-05 22:05:06.386
Date: 2006-09-05 22:05:06.386
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 2772

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

————— original Message-----
From; THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 006 3:11 pPMm

To: (oGcc) (FBI)

SubjectT REY ent issue
b6
b7C
b2
b7E

----- Original Message-----

From: (0Gc) (FBI)

Sent: r y 6 8:06 AM

To: (0GC) (FBI)

cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (06C) (FBI); | | (FBD)

Subject: NSL enforcement 1issue

Page 1

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C
NSL VIO-20750



NSL-EnforcementIssuell.txt

Duplicate 0GC4 emails pg 103

Page ?

NSL VIO-20751



ALL INFURMATION COMTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED o
DATE 09-27-2007 BY 65179uk ks 5/

NSL-EnforcementIssuel?.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS v
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b6
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN1 I - ~
Subject: NSL enforcement issue bic
Sent: 2006-09-06 15:51:32.202
Date: 2006-09-06 15:51:32.202
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 3450

Duplicate 0OGC4 emails C pg 101

————— Ooriginal Message-—--- -
From: (oGc) (FBI) D6
Sent:  Tuesday, September 05, 2006 6:05 PM H7(
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI).

Subject: RE: NSL enforcement 1ssue

Duplicate 0GC4 emalls C pg 102

----- origrnar message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: yesday. September 05, 2006 3:11 PM
To: 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NoL entorcement issue

Duplicate 0OGC4 emails C

bé

----- original Message----- b7C
From: (occ) (FBI) B2
Sent: . 06 8:06 AMm :
To: ~ (0GC) (FBI) h7E
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);I | (FBI)
Subject: NSL enforcement 1issue

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

NSL VIO-20752



NSl -EnforcementIssuel? txt

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

Page ?

NSL VIO-20753




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED -
DATE (9-27-2007 BY &5179duk/% st /mad

NSL-EnforcementIssuel3.txt e
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 2o
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C b7C

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL enforcement issue

Sent: 2006-09-06 15:57:15.005

Date: 2006-09-06 15:57:15.005

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 4134
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD )
b2
. b7E
No, I wanted to get the process started. I know there are a lot of people we'd need to
contact within the FBI to decide if we had a viable case. And I will do so.
Have you seen my email about planned travels, other than tol b1 just wanted
to bring these items to your attention because I have scheduled an! ]
trip and I need to make sure I can do these. I sent the email yes T39.
Thanks.
----- original Message----- ;)6 .
From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b7C
Sent: 2006 11:52 AM bE
To: (0GC) (FBI) ;
_Subject: RE: _NSL _enforcement jssue b7C

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

----- original Message--_--
From: | 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: ; S 06 6:05 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement 1issue

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 3:11 PM

Page 1

NSL VIO-20754



NSL-EnforcementIssuel3.txt

To: |

] (o6C) (FBI)

Subject:

RE: NSL enforcement issue

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

From J(oGC) (FBI)

Sent September 01, 2006 8:06 AM

To: 0oGC) (FBI)

Cc THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBID;| | (FBI)
Subject: NSL _enforcement issue

Duplicate 0OGC4 emails C

Page 2

NSL VIO-20755

b6
bh7cC
b2
b7E



ALL THFOPMATION COWMTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

NSL-EnforcementIssuels.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CN:7_I
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUE/CN— PIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C TS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN .
Subject: NSL enforcement 1ssue b7C
Sent: 2006-09-06 16:21:53.737
Date: 2006-09-06 16:21:53.737

X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 5318

Duplicate 0OGC4 emails C

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: __Wednesday, September 06, 2006 11:52 AM b
To: | |(0Gc) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL entorcement issue

o)
-3 N

1

----- original Message----- . .
From: m(o@) (FBI) Duplicate 0GC4 emails C
Sent: uesday, Septetber , 2006 6:05 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI).
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue

Page 1

NSL VIO-20756



NsL-EnforcementIssyelsd txt

Duplicate 0OGC4 emails C
|

----- originalr vessage-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: 006 3:11 pm
To: (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement 1ssue

bé
b7C
b2

b7E

| (FBI)

From (oGC) (FBI)
Sent 3 s 06 8:00 AM
To: (0GC) (FBI)

Ce: - T (06C) (FBI) |
Subject: NSL enforcement 1ssue

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

Page /Z

NSL VIO-20757



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-27-2007 BT 651794607 KE1 /4l

NSL-EnforcementIssue?.txt bo
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN iNols
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C ’ -
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: NSL enforcement issue
Sent: 2006-09-05 22:05:06.386
Date: 2006-09-05 22:05:06.386

X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 2772

Duplicate Q0GC4 emails C

————— original Message-----
From; THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 2006 3:11 pm
To: (occ) (FBI) b6
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement 1issue bIC

b2

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

(oGC) (FBI)

el

From

Sent T S 06 8:06 Am

To: (06c) (FBI)

cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI):| kreD)
Subject: NSL enforcement 1issue

Duplicate 0OGC4 emails C

Page 1

NSL VIO-20758



NSL-EnforcementIssue?.txt

Duplicate OGC4 emails C

Page ?

NSL VIO-20759



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

NSL-EnforcementIssue3.txt b6
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b7c
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN§ |
Subject: NSL enforcement issue
Sent: 2006-09-06 15:51:32.202
Date: 2006-09-06 15:51:32.202 Duplicate OGC4 emails C

X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 3450

————— Original Message-—--- .
From: | ZEOGC) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, September y 06 6:05 Pm b7¢

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI).
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement 1ssue

oo
~1 ®

L8

----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 3:11 PM
To: I (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL entorcement issue

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

From: 0GC) (FBI) o
Sent: _Friday, September 01, 2006 8:06 AM be
Tor #(osc) (FBD) 7c
Cc: HOMAS, E F. (0GC) (FBI);I | (FBI) ’
Subject: NSL enforcement issue

b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ]D;E]

Page 1

NSL VIO-20760



NSl -EnforcementTqoue3 txt

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

Page ?

NSL VIO-20761




ALL IWNFORMATION CONTAIWED
HERETH I% UNCLAZSIFIEL

NSL-EnforcementIssued.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS,/CNS
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL enforcement issue

Sent: 2006-09-06 15:57:15.005 .
Date: 2006-09-06 15:57:15.005 b6
X-Folder: Inbox b7C
X-Text: 4134

Duplicate JFT 4-7

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: _Wednesday, September 06, 2006 11:52 AM . " .
To; I_Lbi(occ). (FBI) Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

_____ oriai L »
From: i ] (o) (FBT) Hol3)
Sent: uesday, september 0>, 2006 6:05 PM bhic

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement 1issue

————— original vessage-----
From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 3:11 PM

Page 1

NSL VIO-20762




NSL-EnforcementIssued. txt

To: |

(oGc) (FBI)

Subject:

RE: NSL entorcement issue

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

————— original Message-----

From: (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: , 06 8:06 AM

To: 0GC) (FBI)

cc: - - (06C) (FBI);| | (FrBD)

Subject:

NSL enforcement issue

Duplicate 0GC4 emails

Page ?

NSL VIO-20763




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

DATE 09-27-2007 BY 65179dub/Kar/nad

NSL-EnforcementIssueS. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = PIENTS/CN
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C TS/CN /O0=FBI/OU=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL enforceme
Sent: 2006-09-06 16:21:53.737
Date: 2006-09-06 16:21:53.737
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 5318

/O=FBI/OU=FIRST bhé
INISTRATIVE LC

----- original Message----- , , ,
From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) Duplicate OGC4 emails C

Sent: wednesday, September 06. 2006 11:52 AM
To: | I(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL entorcement issue

_____ oriai R
From: | ] cocc) (rBI) bé

Sent: Tuesday, september U5, 2006 6:05 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue

Page 1

NSL VIO-20764



NSl -FnforcementTssueS Txt

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

----- Ooriginal Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FRI)
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 3:11 PM

To: (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue
Duplicate 0GC4 emails C bé

b7cC
b2
b7E

_____ origi L | | |

From: (0cC) (FBI) Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

Sent; Friday, September 01, 2006 8:06 AM

To: C) (FBI)
cc: LTHUMRST'UUE!E‘PT‘TBGC) (FBI)J | (FBI)

Subject: NSL enforcement 1ssue

Page 2

NSL VIO-20765



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETN 1§ UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 1%-37-2 007 B 651 7%dnh k

NSL-EnforcementIssueb.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/§INMA§_I=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL enforcement 1issue
Sent: 2006-09-05 19:10:55.248
Date: 2006-09-05 19:10:55.248

X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 1648

bé
b7C

-

b7E

----- Ooriginal Message-----
From: [ ] (0GC) (FBI)

Ssent: 01, 2006 8:06 AM
To: GC) (FBI)
Cc: THOWAS, JULIE T. (0GC) (FBI); | | G:29)
Subject: NSL enforcement 1issue
Duplicate 0GC4 emails C
Page 1

NSL VIO-20766



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 TI

DATE 09-27-2007 BY £S5179aub/kaz/na)

NSL-EnforcementIssue?.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
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
006 3:11 pPMm

Sent: . . R
To: (0GC) (FBI) Duplicate 0GC4 emails C
Subject: RE: NSL enjorcement issue

be

b7cC

b2

b7E Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

From: ' (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 8:06 aM

To: GC) (FBI)
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); | | (FBI)
Subject: NSL enforcement 1issue

Page 1

NSL VIO-20767

b6
b7C



NSL-EnforcementIssue?.txt

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

Page ?

NSL VIO-20768



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETN I3 TNCLASSIFIED
DETE" 0%-27=2007 B 6517%dub

NSL-EnforcementIssue8.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL enforcement issue
Sent: 2006-09-06 15:51:32.202
Date: 2006-09-06 15:51:32.202
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 3450
b6
b7C
F;‘;r;_ ______ (occ) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 6:05 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI).
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement 1ssue

----- original Message-----
From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

Sent: yesday. September 05, 2006 3:11 PM
To: I I(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL entorcement jssue

be
bh7C
b2
bh7E
_____ 0 —_——— —
From: (occ) (FBI)
Sent: Friday., September 01, 2006 8:06 AaMm
cc: ; T (0GC) (FBI);| | (FBI)
Subject: NSL enforcement 1issue

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
Page 1

NSL VIO-20769



NSl _EnforcementIcouef txt

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C

Page ?

NSL VIO-20770




ALL INFORMATION CONTATIHNEL
HEREIN I% UNCLASSIFIELD

NSL-EnforcementIssue9.txt bé
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 )
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bicC

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
Sent: wednesday, September 06, 2006 11:52 AM

To: I - YoGC) (FBI) Duplicate 0GC4 emalls C
Subject: RE: NSL entorcement 1issue
_____ O _————— -
From: i ](oGc) (FBI) i>6
sent:  Tuesday, September 05, 2006 6:05 PM b7C
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement 1issue

————— original vessage-----
From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 3:11 PM

Page 1

NSL VIO-20771



NSL-EnforcementIssue9. txt

To: |

] (oGc) (FBI)

Subject:

E: NSL enforcement issue

_____ origi
From: (occ) (FBI)
Sent: ! " 6 8:060 AM
To: (occ) (FBI)

THOMAS,

JULIE

F.
NSL enforcement issue

(060) (FBL); | | (FED)

RO

Duplicate 0GC4 emaills C

Page ?

NSL VIO-20772

b6
b7cC

o]

7E



NSL-EnforcementIssueBillingRecords47CFR42-
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

ALL INFUFMATION COMTAINED
HEFEIN UHCL EL

DATE g9-27-200%7 BY 65170dnh/kstnaj

P/CN=| PIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST
j /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN[_____} /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert

Subject: NSL enforcement issue\\ Billing Records \ 47 CFR 42.6 \ HIPPA

Sent: 2006-09-13 16:57:03.639
Date: 2006-09-13 16:57:03.639
X-Folder: Inbox

Page 1

NSL VIO-20773

b6
b7cC



ALL - ITHFORMATION CONTATHEL

HERETN 15 TNCLASSIFIED

DATE -09-27-2007 BY -65179dnh/k st /uaj

NSLdeclassification.txt b6
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN o
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C bic

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL declassification

Sent: 2005-07-20 13:38:13.548

Date: 2005-07-20 13:38:13.548

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 876

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie, I am unable to find anythinq inmy emails that would spark mv recollection of
-hhe situation that vou referred 1o

b5
bé
b7cC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

NSL VIO-20774



ALL IMFORMATION COMTARINED
HERETN 15 UHCLASSTFIED

BATE -#5-2 72007 -BY- 5517 9duh /1
NSLdeclassificationl.txt bé
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= .
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C

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

Duplicate JFT4-7 Sec 1

Page 1
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEDR
HEREIY IS UNCLALIZIFIED
DATE 09-27-2007 BY 65179%duhdrdr faus)

NSLdeclassification2.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN% b6
Subject: NSL declassification o
Sent: 2005-07-20 19:31:36.261 bhiC
Date: 2005-07-20 19:31:36.261
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 1252

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This could be the case but I seem to remember an exchange with you regarding this
but... I am fading fast!

From] |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 9:38 Am
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: NSL declassification

Duplicate JFT4-7 Sec 1

Page 1

NSL VIO-20776



NSLdraft.txt

&LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN. 1% INCLAZSIFIED

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

Subject: NSL draft

Sent: 2006-05-17 19:23:25.258
Date: 2006-05-17 19:23:25.258
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 2220

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 1:38 pMm

Duplicate JF Thomas Insp Resp

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGc) (FBI) be

Subject: Fw: NSL draft j
b7cC

From: (DO) (FBI)

Sent: wednesday, May 1/, 2006 1:36 Pm

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: NSL draft

————— original Message-----
From: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI)

Sent: v 15,2006 12:18 PM
To: (00) (FBI)
Subject: FW: N5L draft

----- original Message-----
From: KFBI)
Sent: Friday, vay 12, 2000 7:50 PM

To: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI) ‘

Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI) ¢
bh7¢C
b2
b7E

NSL VIO-20777



NSLdraft.txt

Duplicate Rawls email

Page ?
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ALL TWFORMATTON CONTATHED
DETE 09-27-2007 BY 6517 Sduh /k 5r7/mad

NSLdraftl.txt
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
Sent: 2006-05-17 20:01:51.257
Date: 2006-05-17 20:01:51.257
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 2809

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
we hope and it will automatically generate those @#3$%! Reports .
Julie
----- original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 3:51 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL draft
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

ok. will that allow this to be done essentially all electronically?

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, May 17, 2006 3:23 PM .
To: CAPRONT, VALERIE E. (0Gc) (FBI) Duplicate JF Thomas Insp Resp
Subject: RE: NSL draft

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, May 17, 2006 1:38 Pm
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: NSL draft

From: (Do) (FBI)

Sent: ednesday, May , 2006 1:36 PMm

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: NSL draft be

b7C
Page 1
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NSLdraftl. txt

————— original Message-----
From: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI)

sent: eéoggz%'z}e;r)w Duplicate JF Thomas Insp Resp
Subject: FW: NSL draft

From: L o (FBI)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2006 7:50 PM

To: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI)

cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: NSL draft

bé
b7C
b2
b7E

Page 2
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NSLEC3.txt

DECLASSIFIED BY £5170dmh kst fhiad
0N 08=27=2007

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PKelley;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert

Subject: NSL EC

Sent: 2006-04-21 19:42:58.914
Date: 2006-04-21 19:42:58.914
X-Folder: sent items

X-Attachments: "Attachments\DWS-NSL OGC EC-200604211230[2] .wpd"

X-Text: 3270

SEGRET / /ORCON,NOFORN
RECORD XXXXX

SECRET, /ORCON, NOFORN

RECORD XXXXX

—

Please note the bracketed reference at the bottom
the inclusion of NSL material alters their initial

Thanks

re my recommended edits in redline viewable in document review mode.
if you include additional edits, please be sure to follow our naming
s with the time stamp so we can keep the drafts straight.

Dear Pat:
rwarding for ALU's review a proposed.changd ;32
uld Tike an opinion as to whether this change aftects the b7E
Thanks,
Julie
————— original Message-----
From;  LAMMERT, ELAINE N, (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 2:23 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: NSL EC )
ho
SEeRET / /ORCON , NOFORN e
RECORD XXXXX DhiC
Julie -Here are our thoughts. Correction to -mail - it should be ALU, not b2
ILU, re: Let me know how you want to proceed. Thanks. Elaine b7E
From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 1:05 PM ,
To: 6C) (FBI) bé
cc: (06c) (FBL); | | coac) (FBT) b7C
SubjectT RET NSL FC i

i i U whether b2
b7E

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC

APPROVAL

Page 1
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NSLEC3.txt
Associate General Counsel - unit Chief
Science & Techno1ogK Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility Hha
Bldg 27958A, Room A-207 =

Quaniico, VA 22135 e
T b7C

————— original Message-----
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 6 1:20 PM
To: 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSL EC

TEEREL/ /ORCON,, NOFORN
RECORD XXXXX

l | attended the meeting described in the attached EC. Julie wants our
review and concurrence before she signs off.

----- original Message-----

From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2006 8:24 AM
To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FwW: NSL EC

SEEREF / /ORCON , NOFORN
RECORD XXXXX

Here it 1is! 3Julie

rom: [T (re)

Sent: wednesday, April 19, 2006 3:40 PM
To: [ S (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGC) (FBI)

Squecr: NSC E
SkeReT b6
RECORD 315xXXXXXX b7C
<< File: ah061031.wpd >>
request, attached please find the final version of the NsL I
made the correction to page two.

Please let me know if you need anything else. bE

bic

D FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated L/OZ.-reretgrmrTounterintelligence

DECLASSIFIC
S

DERIV : Multiple Sources
D ON 1

Page 2
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NSLEC3.txt

SPERET//ORCON, NOFORN

DERT wMultiple Sources
DECLASSIFI

S ORCON, NOFORN
WE Multiple SOUrces mmm
DECLAS

S ET//ORCON,NOFORN

iple Sourc
DECLASSIFICA
SE! ON, NOFORN

Page 3
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LECLAS
ON..09-

SIFIED BY 65179dub/kss /ha)
29-2007

NSLEC4.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PKELLEY
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PKELLEY
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert

Subject: NSL EC e
Sent: 2006-04-21 21:51:39.187 e
Date: 2006-04-21 21:51:39.187 bh7C
X-Folder: Deleted Items

X-Status: D

X-Text: 3685

SBeRET / /ORCON , NOFORN
RECORD XXXXX

Please review and advise us. Thanks.

————— original Message----- ‘ ' -
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) Dupllcate JET4-7

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 3:43 PM

To: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (0GC) (FBI)
cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: NSL EC

—_—

----- original Message-----
From:  LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 2:23 pPM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGc) (FBI)
Ssubject: Fw: NSL EC
R

----- Ooriginal Message-----
From: . J(0Gc) (FBI) e

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2000 1:05 PMm

To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI) b7C
cc: 0GC) (FBI); | | (0Gc) (FBI)

Subject™ RET NSC EC

e

Page 1
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Duplicate JFT4-7

NSLEC4 . tXxt

----- original Message-----
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)

. e .| A 21 20 ’){'\06 1:20 PM
To: | I (0cc) (FBI)
subject: Fw: NSL EC

bé
b7C

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGC) (FBI)
Sent:  Thursday, April 20, 2006 8:24 am

To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: NSL EC
——

Duplicate JFT 4-7

] O

oo
02

Sent: wednesday, April 19, 2006 3:40 PM
To: F""""x"'2'1oec)(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: NSL EC

mm———r

Page 2
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NSLEC4. txt

Duplicate JFT 4-7

D Q_FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counierlnkelrgerce
Investiga
DECL.

SECRET

ED FROM: Multiple ces
DECLAS TION 1
RCON, NO
: Multiple Sourges
DECLASSIFICA N 1
S ON, NOFORN
FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIF 1
N, NOFOR
FROM: Multiple Sourges
DECLAS ON 1
ET//ORCON,NO
D : Multiple S es
DECLASSIE N 1
S ORCON, NOFORN
DE FROM: Multiple rces
DECLASSIF PTION 1
CON, NOFORN

Page 3
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DECLASSIFIED BY 6517%dmh/ kst /maj
0N 09-27-2007

NSLECrequest2.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR RECIPIENTS/CN___ JO=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE o
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MECAPRONT ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ko
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE e le
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE '

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 ijI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

subject: NSL EC request

Sent: 2006-05-22 18:47:36.395

Date: 2006-05-22 18:47:36.395

X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 3426

SERRET/ /ORCON,, NOFORN

RECORD XXXXX

I just discussed this with the GC. I think the language should stand as written.

b5
Julie
From: 1 (cyp) (rBD)
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2006 1:45 PM bé
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);| | (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. .
(0GC) (ERIL) b7C
cc: ] lccvp) (FBI) ] (cyp) (1) kyp)
(FBI); _J(cyp) (FET]
Subject: RE: NSL EC request

SEEREF//ORCON, NOFORN
RECORD XXXX

Jyulie:

Please let me know your thoughts.

Regards,

SSA | icati . be
SpecTarl Teg pplications Section :
Desk: ' B7C

Page 1
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NSLECrequest2.txt

Mobile: | b2
Mobile Email:l | e
Email: I | 170

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2006 1:28 PM

To: ———](cyp) (FBI); | |(ocC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
(0GC) (FBI)

ce: | LcvD) (FBI); ] (cyp) (FBI); | ey
(FBI) 1 ] (cyD) (FBID

Subject: RE: NSL EC request

~SEERET / /ORCON , NOFORN bhé

RECORD XXXX b7C

Dearl i

what specific Tanguage do you want to change and why?

Julie
_____ Ocigd _____
From: (cyD) (FBI)
Sent; onda a 006 11:46 AM
To: OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(oGC) (FBI
ce: ] Jcyp) (FBI) J(cyp) (FBI);] | (cyp)
(FBI): (CyD) (FBI)
SubjectT uest
SETRET JQG
RECORD 315XXXXXXX b7C
<< File: DWS-NSL OGC EC-Caproni Edits.wpd >>
All:
Per Jrequest, attached please find the most recent copy of the NSL in Dws
ec (containing Ms. Caproni's edits) for review. It is my understanding that some

recipients do not have an electronic copy. Please advise whether we can change the
Tanguage related to OGC case by case review.

Regards,

FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign.Coustesrfmeetrgemte

SECRET

D FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLAS

s CORNQFORN

DECLASST

S CON, N N

Page ?
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NSLECrequest2.txt

ED FROM: Multiple
DECLA TION 1
ORCONY RN

Page 3
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DECLAZSIFIED BY £5179dmh¥ker /miai

a 08-27-2007

NSLECrequest3.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL EC request
Sent: 2006-05-23 21:24:29.181
Date: 2006-05-23 21:24:29.181
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 4759
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I'11 watch for 1t. 136

. b7C

Julie

_____ oriain Y

From: (CyD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2006 3:04 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGC) (FBI);] JoGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
(occ) (EBL)
Cc: ] 1 (cyD) (FBI);| ] (cyp) (FBI);| kcyD)
(FBI); | (cyp) (FBI)

Subject: RE: request

—SETRET/ /ORCON, NOFORN
RECORD XXXXX
Julie:

The final document, including changes made by Ms. Caproni, should be on your desk for
approval this week. Thank you for your time on this.

Best Regards,

]

ssal
Special_Technologies and Applications Section bo
Desk: BIC
Mobi1eIEm
Mobile "EMAT T 1
Email: I |
----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: 006 2:48 PM bé
To: (cyp) (FBI);| J(oGc) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. O
(oGc) (FBI b7C
Ce: __KCyD) ) | SORG ]| |y
(FBI) ;[ - JcyD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL EC request
Em——

Page 1 . , -
Duplicate JFT 4-7
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Duplicate JFT 4-7

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2006 1:45 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);I [OGC)(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
(0GC) (EBI)

Cc: CyD) (FBI); ] (cyp) (FBI);] ] (CyD)
(FBI); — (Cyp) (FBI)

subject: RE: NSL EC request Duplicate JFT 4-7
\

b6
b7cC

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2006 1:28 PM

Keyo) (FeD); |

kOGC)(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.

To:
(OGC) LELT

Ce: D) (FBI); JCcyp) (FBI); (cyD)
(FBRI); (cyp) (FRI) v
Subject: RE: NSL EC request tb6

b7C

Duplicate JFT 4-7

NSL VIO-20791



NSLECrequest3.txt

Sent: rmgndax..Max.lit
To:

(oce) (EEID

2006 11:46 AM
0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

l(CyD) (FBI);

Cc:
(FBI);

|cyp) (FBI);| koyp)

] (CyD) (FB3

Subject:

NSL EC request

b7cC

Duplicate JFT 4

Page 3
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NSLECs. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN |70=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL ECs
Sent: 2005-08-18 16:19:08.553

Date: 2005-08-18 16:19:08.553 b6
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 3005 b7cC
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

FYI - just thought you should know -Ei_s always so helpful, is always really,
really prompt in her responses to emails, and is so easy to work with.

From: | (0oGc) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 12:14 p™ i ‘

To:| ib(o(;c) (FBI) ALL..I MATION . CONTRINED

SubJect. : S HEFE LR CLASSIFIED
DETE

F-2007 BY 5517%duh/ksr/maj

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bo
thanks. 1 couldn't do without your help! bjC
0GC) (FBI)
005 11:24 AM
(0GC) (FBI) ] (0Gc) (0GA)

subject: RE: NSL ECS

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

In that Tine it should read "requesting office.™

|5ara |ega| gpeC‘I alist

National Security Law Branch
office of the Geperal Counsel

Room 7975/ext.[____1] be

————— original Message-—-—- b7c
From (occ) (FBI) b7
Sent: Thursday, August IS, 2065 11:22 AaM be
To: (0GC) (0GA)

Cc. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL ECs

Page 1
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NSLECs.txt

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

There is another change that applies to all ECs, also. It is to take out the

"requesting squad” Tline in the "To" section. Apparently, documents can't be uploaded
into ACS if there is a squad listed in that part. I am not sure why that line was 1in

there to begin with - I just copied it from the old pony.

From:: (oGC) (FBI) l)6
Sent. 2005 9:59 AM b7C
To: (0GC) (0GA)
cc: (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL ECs
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
That change applies to all the model ECs.
- thanks for the reminder. [::::]
----- o b6
From: (oGC) (FBI) B7C

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 9:58 AM
To: I (0GC) (OGA)

cc: ] (0GC) (FBI)
SubJect: RE: NoL ECS

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

At t;e same time would you please change the room # from 7975 to 7947.

Thank
st
National Security Law Branch
office of the ounsel
Room 7975/ext
From (oGc) (FBI)
Sent , 2005 9:53 am
To: (0GC) (0GA)
cc: PGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs;| | (FBD)
Sub JETTT NSC ECS

Page ?

NSL VIO-20794

you
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NSLECs.txt

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[:::;:;J1t has come to my attention that the two model subscriber ECs (email EC and

telephone subscriber EC) refer to a preliminary ' 1nqu1ry in two places in their last ne
substantive paragraph, wherein it should say preliminary "investigation.” Please have '
changes to those two mode1 ECs made on our website. bh7C

Thanks.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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NSLECs1.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= _
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR SRECTIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST bh7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= TS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL ECs

Sent; 2005-08-18 16:19:08.553
Date; 2005-08-18 16:;19:08.553
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 3005

----- original Message-----

Sent: Thursday, Augus , 12:14 pPM ity
To: (0GC) (FBI) ASITEIEL
SubhEETT'RET'NST'EC§"] *

————— original Message-----

From: m(mc) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, August 2005 11:24 AM
TOG (ocC) (FBI); | JCocc) (oGA)
su

Duplicate JFT 4-7

From:i kﬂc) (FBRI) -
Sent: Thursdav. August 18, 2005 11:22 AM bo
To: (o6C) (0GA) b7C
Cc: (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL ECs

Page 1
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NSLECs1.txt Duplicate JFT 4-7

From: ' (occ) (FBI) )
Sent: T8, 2005 9:50 AM bb
To: (0GC) (0GA) b7c
Cc: :OGC) (FBI)

subject: RET NSL ECS

b6
b7C

From] = (0cc) (FRD) Duplicate JFT 4-7

senti_Thursdav, August 18, 2005 9:58 A

(0GC) (OGA)

CC§ I (0GC) (FBI)
Su H .

----- ori 91' nal Message-----

From:| ] (oGc) (FBI)
sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 9:53 AM
To: (0GC) (0GA) o
cc: (0GC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs (FBI) bo
SubTETTT NSL ECS 1Nyle
b2
Page 2 k7E
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NSLECs1.txt

Duplicate JFT 4-7
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ALL INTORMATIOGN CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 08-27-2007 EY 651794k /K2t ey

NSLError.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= bE

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; JO=FBI/OU=FIRST b7cC
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL Error
Sent: 2005-04-20 11:35:23.644
Date: 2005-04-20 11:35:23.644
X-Folder:
X-Text: 1
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Julie :
’ bb

Since my advice would bel

I though you may

want to respond to |

1] pe
b7C
) — (ren b
Sent 127 PM h7C
Tol:) . (06C) (FBI) b2
S - NSL E .
ubjec rror "R
Tuesday, 04/19/2005
| ]
A Natijonal Security Letter (NSL) was sent tol I

This Jetter contained an erroneous tel
mistake. Wwhile composing one of many
subject's residential and cellular tel
telephone number not subscribed to by

ephone number. The number was generated b
NSLs, the letter's author combined the rea
ephone numbers, which resulted in a ten digit
the subject.

mnswered the NSL containing the mistake, sendmg:a re i er
and attachments with information about a person having no connection to b4
subject.. :
: L b7D
Please advise as to how I and the Division should proceed. o
K . 3 3 0 . K
Acting Chief Division Counsel b7E
b&
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN..I5.UBCLASSIFIEDR
DATE N3-27-2007 BY 651733 /R4E ha)

NSLexplanationonwwwfbigov.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFT S

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CNz] TS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= b 6

Subject: NSL explanation on www.Tb1.gov :

Sent: 2005-11-08 17:03:41.545 b7C

Date: 2005-11-08 17:03:41.545
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 1381

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

They are not administrative subpoenas so don't put that on the website!

Julie

From: (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2005 12:03 pPMm

To| [ocA) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);

oGC) (FBI) ] 0GC FBI
(EC JoGC) (FBI) (06c) ¢ )

Subject: Fw: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov
Importance: High

b2
UNCLASSIFIED e
NON-RECORD ;

b7C

1

| from OPA would Tike to post this on their web. | |
thought the testimony from 2002 was fine, but I would feel more comfortable knowing
that OPA had coordinated this with you before we start approving items.

Thanks,

Assistant General Counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training unit b2
FBI HQ RoFm 2975 b6
STU III: 1 B
uUnclassified Fax: bicC

Secure Fax: (202)

From: (oPA) (FBI)
Senly , 2005 1:50 p™m bé
To: (occ) (FBI) Lo
Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov b7C
Importance: High

Page 1

NSL VIO-20801


http://www.tbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov

NSLexplanationonwwwfbigov. txt
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-

thanks so much--I'm attaching. Again, it's verbatim from| poo2 ii?C
testimony. '

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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ALL INFORMATION COMTAINED
HEREIN - 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE AR ~27-Z007 BY 651 79duh ks

NSLexplanationonwwwfbigovl.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ ——F/O=FB1/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=b /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1ETHQMAS ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov bé
Sent: 2005-11-08 17:20:03.758 .
Date: 2005-11-08 17:20:03.758 b7cC
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 3447

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Instead of "administrative subpoena,” say that "NLSs are a form of legal process that

allow . "

Anyone have any problems with that?

From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:15 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)J ] (occ) (FBI);| |
(oGC) (FBI) .
subject: Fw: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov b6
b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
OPA request.
l'ﬂgngfaﬁT'GEﬁEla1 Counsel
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
FBI HQ Room 7975
STU ITI: (202) 324-9645
Unclassified Fax: ,
Secure Fax: (202) b2
————— Ooriginal Message----- .
From: (oPA) (FBI) bo
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:10 PM h7c
To: BENDER, JOSEPH E. JR (0GC) (FBI) ’
Cc:I_'_I_ (o1) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
you are giving me a dead end. Do you think you or could alter the text to

make 1t acceptable?

Page 1
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http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov

NSLexplanationonwwwfbigovl.txt

————— original Message-----
From:# ] (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November , 2005 12:06 PM

To: THOMAS, ocey (erTYI J(ocA) (FBI) ;l
(0GC) (FBID: ToGC) el
cc: KOPA) (FBI

subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

UNCLASSTIFIED be
NON-RECORD H7e

FYI - From Deputy General Counsel Thomas.

LK??T§15HT'GEH§1a1 Ccounsel o

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit e
FBI HQ Rogm Z973 b6
STU II1: W
uUnclassified Fax: | bC
Secure Fax: (202)

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:04_pM
To: oGO (FBI):[ Joca) (FBI); | ]
(06Cy (FBIL);L_ {0GC) (FBL)
subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.ftbi.gov
Duplicate JFT 4-7

;;;;1 ----- kocc) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday., November 08, 2?0? 12;03 PM R — s
To oCA) (FRIY: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); 1
(0GC) (FBD)] KoGe) (FBI) :b6
Cc: GCJ (FBI) bh7C
subJject. T N explanation on www.fbi.gov
Importance: High Duplicate JFT 4-7

Page 2
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http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov

NeLexplanationonwwwibigovl, txg

Duplicate JFT 4-7

From: (oPA) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 1:50 PM b7C
To:[ J(0GC) (FBI)

Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov
Importance: High

1

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT 4-7

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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http://www.fbi.gov

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-27-2007 BY 651 7508h/Ks 1 /nid

NSLexplanationonwwwfbigov?.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN |
Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov
Sent: 2005-11-08 20:18:37.141
Date: 2005-11-08 20:18:37.141
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 3835

oo
~1
@

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- origjpal Message-----
From: (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:20 PM

To: OPA) (FBI)
Cc: (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);
(ocC) (FBI); | ] (o1) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov
Duplicate JFT 4-7

From: (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:15 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);I Koce) (FBI); | |
(0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

b6
b7C

Duplicate JFT 4-7

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:10 pPM
To: 0GC) (FBI)

Page 1
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http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov

bé

b7C
NSLexplanationonwwwfbigov?.txt

ccl (o1) (FBI) ]
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fhi.gov Duplicate JFT 4-7
----- original Message-----
Fr‘om:l Jocc) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November , 2005 12:06_PM
To: THOMAS, WUTIE £ (0cc) (ERTY - KocAa) (FBI);I I
(o6 _(ern 1 (OGC) (FBI)
Ccc J(OPA) (FBI
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fhi.gov

b

b7C

Duplicate JFT 4-7

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:04 PM

To: 0GC) (Fg)lu J(OCA) (FBI);|
(oGcC) (FBI);] (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fhi.gov

----- original Message----- : . _~
Fr‘om:ﬁ 4 'B'I(OGC) (FBI) Duplicate JFT 4-7
Sent: Tuesda ovenmber 08, 2005 12:03 pM

To: (oca) (FBQ'- THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); [ ]
(OG]”.]_LERT"' (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: I(OGC) (FBI) 'b‘:

Page ? ;bﬂ:C
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http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov

. ~ NSLexplanationonwwwfbigov2.txt
Subject: Fw: NSL explanation on waww.fbi.gov
Importance: High

————— original Message-----

From: [ ] (OPA) (FBI) bo
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 1:50 PM b0
To:| Kocc) (FBI) -
Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov
Importance: High
Duplicate JFT 4-7
Page 3
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http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov

DATE (9-87-2007 BY 65179dnkiEsE fnaj

NSLexplanationonwwwfbigov3.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = PIENTS/CNé !/O=FBI OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU= INISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov
Sent: 2005-11-08 20:23:20.617
Date: 2005-11-08 20:23:20.617
X-Folder: Inbox :
X-Text: 4128 bo

h7C

----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 3:19 p™
To: ] (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

Duplicate JFT 4-7

_____ Tain S bé
From:1 ! (occ) (FBI) b7C
Sent: S 2005 12:20 PM
To: opA) (FBI)
Ce: (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); | |
(0GC) (FBI); (o1) (FBI)
Subject: RE: explanation on wwy,Tbi.gov
Duplicate JFT 4-7

----- original Message-----

From: ] (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:15 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); ] (occ) (FBI);| ]
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

From: 1 (orpa) (FBI)

cc (o1)

Sent: Tuesda November 08, 2005 12:10 pPM
To: kOGc) (FBI)

(FBI)

Subject: RE: NGL explanation on www.fbi.gov

Duplicate JFT 4-7

be
b7C

Duplicate JFT 4-7

(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: r 08, 2005 12:06 PM

To: C)

(ERD

] (oca) (FBI); |

(occ) (FBI):] ] (OGG) (FBIL)
cc] OPA FBI

Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

----- original Message

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:04 pMm

bé
b7C

Duplicate JFT 4-7

To: (0G0 gFBI)i | (oca) (FRI);
(0GC) (FBI) ] ILOGL) CFEL) I

Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.Tbi.gov

Page ?

bé
b7C
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http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.tbi

) Duplicate JFT 4-7
NSLexplanationonwwwfbigov3. txt

b6
bL7C
————— original Message-----
From: | J(oGC) (FBI)
sent._luesdav, November 08, 2005 12:03 PM
To: | (QC ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); | |
(oGC FBT (oGcc) (FBI)
ccC — (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov
Importance: High Duplicate JFT 4-7
From L — — 1 (0PA) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 1:50 PM
To: KoGce) (FBI)

Subject: NSL ngIanat1on on www, fbi.gov
Importance: Hig

Duplicate JFT 4-7

Page 3
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http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

NSLexplanationonwwwfbigov4.tx
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C)
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP CN=RECIPIENTS/CN1 ]/ O=Fb /OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov
Sent: 2005-11-08 20:23:57.853
Date: 2005-11-08 20:23:57.853
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 4510 X

bs
UNCLASSIFIED b7¢C
NON-RECORD

should clarify - fine with the change set forth below.

----- Ooriginal Message-----
From] koGo) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 3:23 p™m

To: FPA) (FBI)

Cc: (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
subject: Fw: NSL explanation on www.ftbi.gov

----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 2005 3:19 pm
To: (oGc) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

Duplicate JFT 4-7

b6
bi7cC
————— original Message-----
From:[_ ]1(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2005 12:20 pP™m
To:] ] (oPA) (FBI)
Cc (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);
(oGc) (FBI) (o1) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

Page 1 , )
Duplicate JFT 4-7
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http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov

NSLexplanationOnwwwfbigova. txt

————— original Message--—--—— ‘
From:l# ] (0Gc) (FBT) be

Sent: Tuesday, November , 2005 12:15 PM b7¢
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);| | (oec) (FBI); '

(0GC) (FBI) . .
Subject: Fw: NSL explanation on www.Tfbi.gov

Duplicate JFT 4-7

----- original Message-----

From: ] (opa) (FBI) hé

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:10 PM j Duplicate JFT 4-7
To:| J(0GC) (FBI) b7C -

cc [(01) (FBI) be

subject: : explanation on www.fbi.gov b7c

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:06 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE E. (0G) (FRI.IC (oca) (FBI); | |
(oGc) (FBI); oGe) U—B'D_I

cc OPA FBI

subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

Duplicate JFT 4-7

Page 2
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http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov

NSL

————— original Message

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November
To![

(ogc) (FRID;

08, 2005 12:04_pM

fbigov4. txt

Duplicate JFT 4-7

J(oca) (FBI);

(ocC) (FBI);]

(OGC) (FBIL)

Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

(oGc) (FBI)

08, 2005 12:03 pm

Subject: FW: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

Importance: High

To (oca) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);| |
(OGTCT_TFEIT 1 (oGcc) (FBI)
cc: 0GC) (FBI

Duplicate JFT 4-7

From

(oPA) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, November O/, 2005 1:50 PM

Page 3
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NSLexplanationonwwwfbigov4. txt jb S
To:| J(oGc) (FBI) b7C
Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

Importance: High

Duplicate JFT 4-7

Page 4
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http://www.fbi.gov

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETN I8 UNCLASSTFIED
DATE 09-27-2007 BY 65179dmb fkar fuad

NSLexplanationonwwwfbigov5.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNzrngT_KﬁdUEFEI7UU;FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU=F INISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ |/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL explanation on www.{b1i.gov
Sent: 2005-11-08 20:42:33.772
Date: 2005-11-08 20:42:33.772

X-Folder: Inbox b6

X-Text: 6126 I .
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[;::::]I didn't realize that this narrative was going to be in a public forum. So when
was reviewing it, I was reviewinﬂ it for accuracy, and it is accurate. But if it is
going to be in a public forum, I think it could be tweeked to help the public better
understand the cess here, particularly the layers of approval these go through,
etc., lﬁsaid that you were going to be looking at it from that point of view,
as welT, betore having it go on the website. I would also Tike to take another look at
it. So after you've worked it, could I please look at it. I think there may be things

that those of us in 0GC could offer that you could not be aware of, and that would
counter some of the misimpressions of the Post article.

From: (OPA) (FBI) b6
sent: : , 2005 3:27 PM b7cC
To: 1(0GC) (FBI)

ce: J(occ) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

UNCLASSIFIED )

NON-RECORD béE
b7cC

thanks so much, ikes it too. Wwhen [:::::::::]gets back from the Hill

she's going to gTVE INE TTnar vetting. I am so appreciative of your interest. I think

it will serve the FBI well in terms of public opinion.

From: (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesda ovember , 2005 3:24 P™m

To: (oPA) (FBI)

Cc 1(0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

Duplicate JFT 4-7

Page 1

NSL VIO-20816


http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
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NSLexplanationonwwwfbigov5. txt

From (oGc) (FBI) bé

Sen 08, 2005 3:23 P™ b7cC
To: (OPA) (FBI) o~
Cc: J(0oGc) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

————--originar vessage- - - - -

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) bE

Sent: 2005 3:19 pMm )

To: (0GC) (FBI) b7c¢C

Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

Duplicate JFT 4-7

b6
b7C
From I ] (osc) (rBD)
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:20 PM
To: {opA) (FBI)
cc: (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (06C) (FBI);| . 1
Duplicate JFT 4-7

(oéc FBI); ] (o1) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

From: |_ (occ) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12-105 PM___

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI):f

| (0GC) (FBI);I |

(0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 2
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NSLexplanationOnwwwfbigov5. txt

Duplicate JFT 4-7
bé
b7c

From: (opA) (FBI)

Senty , 2005 12:10 PM

To: (oGC) (FBI)

Cc: ] (01) (FBRT)

Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov Duplicate JFT 4-7

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:06 PM
To: THOMAS, .

(oca) (FBI); |

(ocQ) _(FRID; 0GC FBI

ccf JCopA) (FBI)
Subject: : explanation on www.fbi.gov bé

Duplicate JFT 4-7

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:Q4_pM
T,o:l_L'_=(occ) (FBI) Joca) (FBD); |

(0GC) (FBI):I . (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov

bé

b7C
Page 3
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Duplicate JFT 4-7

NSLexplanationonwwwfbigov5.txt

(oGC) (FBI)

Sen 2005 12:03 PM
To: : THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); | |
(oGcc) (FBI); (oGcc) (FBI)

cc:
SubJect: FW: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov
Importance: High

Duplicate JFT 4-7

————— original Message-----

From: [ ] (opA) (FBI) bé
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 1:50 PM .
To!| KoGe) (FBI) b7cC
Subject: NSL exEIanat1on on www, fbi.gov
Importance: Hig

Duplicate JFT 4-7

Page 4

NSL VIO-20819
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~J 3
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http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov

ALL INFURMATION COMTAINED

DATE 09-27-2007 BY 65179/ ke uad

NSLGuidanceEC. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ci=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN&
Subject: NSL Guidance EC
Sent: 2006-05-22 18:57:30.130
Date: 2006-05-22 18:57:30.130
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 1768 ‘
UNCLASSIFIED 0o
NON-RECORD b7C

Approval Tine is fine; I have not reviewed it in depth.

Julie

From: (CTD) (FBI)
sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 9:25 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FwW: NSL Guidance EC
ShERET

RECORD 315m

Julie,

Please take a Took at the attached EC and advise as to the appropriate individuals from
Gen. Counsel that should be on the approval line of this EC.

0
Regards

b2
Communications Analysis uUnit ) hé
Communications Exp101tat1on Section P
CTD k7C
(202)324-

----- original Message-----

From: | !CTD) (FBI)
Sent: ednesday, May , 2006 4:22 Pm
To: MIRANDA, VERONICA I. (0GC) (FBI)
cc: | ] (cTD) (FBI);| ] (cTD) (FBI)
Subject: NSL Guidance EC
SEEREF

RECORD 315m

[ 1

Tt was good chatting with you on the phone. 1've attached our proposed guidance EC for
your review. Per our conversation, once you've reviewed it, we'll forward it to Julie
for approval then we'l1l send it up for signatures up the CTD and GC chains.

The only other addition I can thin ] include a pony of the propo o
standardized NSL language that SS had been discussing with b
ﬁ .

Thanks for your input. b7C

<< File: NSL Guidance EC.wpd >>
Page 1
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NSLGuidanceEC. txt

Regards
| J
I o b2
ommunications Analysis Unit ) b6
Communications Exploitation Section ;

b7cC

i - oreign Government
Information

DECLASSIFICATION

SE

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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DECLAGGIFIED BY 6S173dudirkas ma])

NSLGuidanceECl.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/SNMAS_I

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Ch= TS/CN=RS'i nton;/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: NSL Guidance EC

Sent: 2006-06-15 16:45:39,547
Date: 2006-06-15 16:45:39.547

X-Folder: Sent Items ) beé
X-Attachments;: "Attachments\NSL Guidance EC.wpd" v
X-Text: 2060 b7C

SESRET / /ORCON , NOFORN
RECORD XXXXX

Dear All:

My email traffic does not reflect that I task is out for review, I would
Tike you to look at this. Next week is fine. please talk with as I know
she has had dis i ith CAU on this topic and others. Lets all 'k before
we reach out foq I

Julie

_____ 0 101 ———— b 6
From: %(CTD) (FBI) b7C
sent: nursaay, way 18, 2006 9:25 AM Duplicate JFT 4-7

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: NSL Guidance EC

—

Sent: 006 4:22 PM
To: (oGC) (FBIL)
cc: | ECTD) G ](cTD) (FBI)
SubjectT ce EC .
b6
Duplicate JFT 4-7 bic

Page 1
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NSLGuidancercl txt

Duplicate JFT 4-7

Page ?
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-27-2007 BY 651 790/Ka £ i)

NSLGuidanceEC2 . txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch= S
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN%
Subject: NSL Guidance EC
Sent: 2006-05-23 13:03:14.108
Date: 2006-05-23 13:03:14.108
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 2432
UNCLASSIFIED ke
NON-RECORD bIC

Yes, I will be.

From: (cTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2006 3:42 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Guidance EC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Thanks Julie. Will you be providing 0GC's concurrence or will someone else?

Regards

Communications Analysis Unit ) Bé
Communications Exploitation Section 1Y7C

CTD
(202) 324:|

----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday., May 22, 2006 2:58 PM
To: _ (ctp) (FBD)
Subject: RE: NSL Guidance EC

Duplicate JFT 4-7

----- Ooriginal Message----- ,

From: | %(cm) (FBI) b6

Sent: Thursday, May , 2006 9:25 AM nic
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) '

Subject: Fw: NSL Guidance EC

SEeRE- Duplicate JFT 4-7
RECORD 315m

Page 1

NSL VIO-20824



NSLGuidanceEc2 txt

Duplicate JFT 4-7

O — W T3

Sent: wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:22 PM

To: [ J1(0GC) (RRIL

ce: | —J(CD) (FI) | | (ctp) (FBI)
Subject: NSL Guidance EC

R

Page ?

Duplicate JFT 4-7
NSL VIO-20825



DECLASSIFIED BY 6517%¢dnk

U 05-27-2007

NSLGuidanceEC3. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR —RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bé
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE |
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 h7C

Subject: NSL Guidance EC
Sent: 2006-06-15 18:13:50.474
Date: 2006-06-15 18:13:50.474
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 2970

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

RECORD XXXXX

Looking through mr.files..l.:eaiized that the enclosed EC was an early draft version.
I had worked with and made changes. Under separate cover., I will send
mialthal dociug

nt 1

b
p7C

b5

————— original Message-----

From;  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) bé
Sent: .TJm.r.sdax._J.l.m.u.S_ZQQ.ﬁ.IIZ:46 PV ;

To: (o) e o) (FBI) b7C
Cc: _ (occ) (FBI){ | (oGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: NSL Guidance EC

ap——

Duplicate JFT

(cTD) (FBI)

v

m 3!

S50 1

31

A

1

Q

- .

o -
S
0
M
<
=
o
<

I

I

I

1

1

apite)

~3 3
]

4-7

: , 2006 9:25 AM Duplicate JFT 4-7
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSL Guidance EC
/

Page 1
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AclcyidanceEC3. txt

Duplicate JFT 4-7

bé
————— Quiginal Message----- b7C
From: (cTD) (FBI)
sent: I'WM_T'O 2006 4:22 PM
To: (0GC) (FRL)
cc: | TCTD) (FBI); | (cto) (FBD)
Subject: NSC Guidance EC
\
Duplicate JFT 4-7
Page ?
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ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -
DATE. 05-27- 2007 BY - 6517 %duh /k 51/ ma)

NSLHand11inginNewBankExaminerManual txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
JFTHOMAS ; JO=FBI/OU=FIRST

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECIPIENTS/CN=

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: NSL Handling in the New Bank Examiner Manual -- FYI beE
Sent: 2005-10-14 20:51:23.139 Z
Date: 2005-10-14 20:51:23.139 bicC

X-Folder: NSLs
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSL bank exam.doc"
X-Text: 2140

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
From:i . I(CID) (FBI)
Sent: Fridav. october 14, 2005 4:26 pPm
To 0GC) (EBRD
cc (FBI) { ¢rBI) ;
(FB1) ] . .
Subject: NSL Handling in the New Bank Examiner Manual
be
o e
UNCLASSIFIED bic
NON-RECORD
b5
b6
b7C

1

bhé
SGA )
FRI Lialson Yo F1ncLN b7
(703) b2
Fax:

http://cid. tbinet.Thi/fincen/
Page 1
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http://cid.tbinet.tbi/fi

ALL IWFOPMATION COWTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE. 09-27- 2007 BY -65179duh kst fuaj

NSLHandT1inginNewBankExaminerManual L IXt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C o
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST b7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: NSL Handling in the New Bank Examiner Manual -- FYI

Sent: 2005-10-14 20:51:23.139

Date: 2005-10-14 20:51:23.139

X-Folder: NSLs

X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSL bank exam.doc"

X-Text: 2140

UNCLASSIFIED DLlplica.te JFT 4-7

NON-RECORD

From . (cIp) (FBI) .
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2095 432% PM) bé
To: 1 (0Ge) (FBI b7¢C
ced | (FBI); | J(FBI);

(FB1)
Subject: NSL Handling in the New Bank Examiner Manual

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT 4-7

Page 1
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NSLHandT1inginNewBankExaminerManuall.txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DETE -9 - 27-2007 - F¥- 55179 dmkel

NSLHypothetical.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ ]

b6
b7C
b2
From: 1 (OCA) (FBL)" Tbinet.fbi>
To:[ (0GC) (FBI)" tbi.,sgov.gov>, b6
1 ] (0GC) (FBI)" fbinet. fb1>, .
_THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)" < T.S5goV.gov> b7C

Cc: (OGC) (FBI)" b1 .sgov.gov>
RetJ?ﬁfﬁﬁfﬁﬂ::::;:::ﬂTBTﬁ£t <[:::::::]
X-originalArrivalTime: 07 Dec 2005 15:07:19.0858 (UTC) FILETIME=[EB449920:01C5FB3F]

X-Folder: OCA

X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSL.Specter.11.23.05.pdf"
X-Text: 2049

Duplicate 0GC4-C emails
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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NSLHypothetical.txt

Duplicate OGC4-C emails

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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ALL INFORMATION CONTALINED
HEFEIN IS UNCLAZSIFIED
DATE 03-27=-2007 .BY . 65173dul/kariuwal

NSLHypotheticall.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS,/CN=
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RFCIPIENTS/N—J/O=FB1/OU=FIRST b6
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE HTC
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= . /O=FB = T ADMINISTRATIVE '
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4
Subject: NSL Hypothetica

Sent: 2005-12-07 15:20:18.323

Date: 2005-12-07 15:20:18.323

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Attachments: "Attachments\transactionalrecordnslattachment[1].wpd”
X-Text: 3962

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate 0GC4-C emails

From: i |(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:11 AM
To: ocA) (FBI){ ] (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, ]‘6
JULIE E._(0GC) (FBI) T
Cc: - (0GC) (FBI) b7C
subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical
UNCLASSIFIED . \
NON_RECOED Duplicate 0GC4-C emails
call,
osed
b6
----- original Message----- D7C
Sl ne—CCONC e o7
Sent: wednesday, December U7, 2005 10:07
To: |_L'_'| (0GC) (FBI); | (oGc) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULTE FTOGCILTror)
cc: | KoGc) (FBT)
Subject: NSL Hypothetical
UNCLASSIETED Duplicate JFT 4-7
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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Duplicate JFT 4-7

NelHynathoticall txt

<< File: NSL.Specter.11.23.05.pdf >>

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-27-2007 BY. o517 %mh kax

st

NSLHypothetical2.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C bé
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST -
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CNz] NTS/CNw/0=FBI/OU= ISTRATIVE b7C
GROUP/CN=RECIPTIENTS,/CNS /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL Hypothetical

Sent: 2005-12-07 15:32:23.123
Date: 2005-12-07 15:32:23.123
X-Folder: 215s

X-Text: 5214
B ' I .
Duplicate 0GC4-C emalls
From [ o (0GC) (FBI) be
Sent: _Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:28 AM :
To: | ] (0GC) (FBI); | (ocA) (FBI); THOMAS, b7C
JULTE F__{OGC) (FBI)
Ccc: 1 ](0GC) (FBI);' |(OGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

Duplicate 0OGC4-C emails™

----- Ooriginal Message-----
From: mw«:) (FBD)
Sent: , 2005 10:20 AM

} egnesda ecember
To: ] (oGc) (FBI);| ] (0cA) (FBI); THOMAS,

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBIL) .
ce: | JCocc) (FeI) | [(occ) (FBI) be
Subject: RET NSL Hypothetical b7¢C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1

Duplicate 0OGC4-C emails
NSL VIO-20835



NSLHypothetical2. txt

Duplicate 0GC4-C emails

_____ 0 _—————

From (0Gc) (FBI) o
Sent )7, 2005 10:11 AM be
To: (oca) (FBD);| J(0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, bh7c
JULIE 1__;93;) 42:30) 2
cc: ] (oce) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

|

Duplicate JFT4-

----- Ooriginal Message-----
From: [ = —J(oca) (FBI) ,
ba

Sent: wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:07 A

L=

To: 0GC) (FBI); J(occ) (FBI); THOMAS, bcC
JULTE E__(OGC) {FBT) ’
Cc: J(0GC) (FBI)

Subject: NSL Hypothetical

Duplicate JFT 4-7

Page 2
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NSLHypothetical2.txt Duplicate JFT 4-7

<< File: NSL.Specter.11.23.05.pdf >>

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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ALL IHNFORMATION COMTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

NSLHypothetical3.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR —RECIPIENTS/CN
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FI
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL Hypothetical
Sent: 2005-12-07 15:46:36.911
Date: 2005-12-07 15:46:36.911
X-Folder: 215s
X-Text: 7173

0=FBI/OU=FIRST =
RATIVE bh7C

Duplicate 0OGC4-C emails

From (oGc) (FBI) bé
Sent 7, 2005 10:

To: (0CA) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI) bic
cc: (oGc) (FBI); GC) (FBL); THOMAS, JULIE F,

(0GC)

subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

Duplicate 0GC4-C emails

_____ C —_—————

From: %m) (k8D
Sent: ednesday, becember U7, 2005 10:34 AM
o e (60) (o) (06C) (F8T)
Cc: 0GC) (FBI)] 0GC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. e
(0GC) TFEI) P6
subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical b7C

Duplicate 0GC4-C emalls

<< File: transactional record.wpd >>

bé
b7¢C
————— original Message-----
From: | YoGC) (FBI)
Page 1
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NSLHypothetical3. txt

Sent: 07, 2005 10:32 AM
To; (oGc) (FBI)

ke

: 0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI); .
ﬁ(oc'A FBL); THOMAS, JUL]'ZIE F.)(OGC) JFB_IPI | | b7C

Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

|
Duplicate JFT 4-7

----- original Message-----
From: m(%c) (FBI)
Sent: eanesda ecember 07, 2005 10:28 AN

b6
To: _ (o6¢) (FBD); | | (oca) (FBI); THoMAS, BIC
JULTE Fo JOGCLTERTY ,
Cc: | J(oGc) (FBI);] | (0GC) (FBI)
subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

Duplicate JFT 4-7

bé

] (ocA) (FBI); THOMAS,

----- o) 1 _Message-----

From: (0GC) (FBI)
sent: , 2005 10:20 _aM
To: (0GC) (FBI)]

JULIE I IIEn

b7C

Cc: | oGe) (FBI) ||

foGc) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NoL Hypotnetical

Duplicate JFT 4-7

Sent: wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:1
To: [ JCoca) (FBI);

] (occ) (FBI); THOMAS,

Page 2
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NSLHypothetical3.txt

JULTE F_ (ocC) (FBI) hé
Subject: RE: NSL HAypothetical -

Duplicate JFT 4-7

From: (oca) (FBI) bé
Sent: 2005 10:07 Am ; .
To: (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONT, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOoMAs, b7/C
JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) ) (FBD)

Cc: I Jocc) (FBI

Subject: NSC Hypothetical

Duplicate JFT 4-7

<< File: NSL.Specter.11.23.05.pdf >>

Page 3
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UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSTIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSLHypothetical3. txt

Page 4
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NSLHypothetical4. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN )
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C bhe
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUE/CNZRFCIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONTI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST n7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 42
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL Hypothetical

Sent: 2005-12-07 16:02:45.232
Date: 2005-12-07 16:02:45.232
X-Folder: 215s

Page 1
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NSLHypothetical5.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST bIC
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ZO=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE '

GROUP/CN=R ECIPIENTS/CN%/O=F = T ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

Subject: NSL Hypothetical

Sent: 2005-12-07 16:58:48.928

Date: 2005-12-07 16:58:48.928

X-Folder: 215s

N 1§ UNCLASSIFIED
15 -27-2007 BY &517%duh/ksr/na)

Page 1
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NSLHypothetical6.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ 6
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR%PIENTS/CN = U=FIRST -
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bic

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=%/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

Subject: NSL Hypothetical

Sent: 2005-12-07 18:08:45.895

pate: 2005-12-07 18:08:45.895

X-Folder: 215s

Page 1
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

NSLHypothetical7.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = NTS/CNL J/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECTPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL Hypotheti:l:ﬂ_l
Sent: 2005-12-07 21:43:35.209
Date: 2005-12-07 21:43:35.209
X-Folder: sent items )
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSL.Specter.11.23.05.pdf" be
X-Text: 2444 H7C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Let me see what we draft for [::::] bhé

From: (ocA) (FBI)

Sent 005 10:07 AM

To: 0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F.COGC) CFBI)

cc: [ 1(0GC) (FBI)

subject: NS nypotrnetical

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

NSLHypothetical8.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bé
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = IPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= NTS/CN%/%FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7C
GROUP/CN=RECTPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECTPIENTS/CN= /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL Hypothetical

Sent: 2005-12-07 15:32:23.123
Date: 2005-12-07 15:32:23.123
X-Folder: 215s

X-Text: 5214

|
Duplicate JFT 4-7

————— original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) bo
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:28 Aw b7cC
To: (oGC) (FBI);| J(oCA) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE FI_LQEF) LR

cc: ] (06C) (FBI); | J(oGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

Duplicate JFT 4-7

----- original Message-----
erom L~ (0c0) (ra1)
Sent: Wednesday, December , 2005 10:20 AMm

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBT);I J(oca) (FBI); THOMAS, 1 =~
JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) e
cc: [ ] (occ) (FBI);| fosc) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

]

Duplicate JFT 4-

Page 1
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NSLHypothetical8.txt

Duplicate JFT 4-7

————— original Message----- b6
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) ) !
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:11_4aM b7C
To: |$| (bch) (FBI); ] (06C) (FBI); THOwAS,

JULIE F OQC FRT ( ) ¢ N
subject: RE: NoL Hypothetical Duplicate JFT 4-7

----- Original Message-----
From: | !(OCA) (FBI)
Sent: ednesda ecemper U7, 2005 10:07 AM 16

To: (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F.™TOGC) (FBL) bh7C
ce: | JosC) (FBI)
Subject: NSL Hypothetical

=510 [

Duplicate JFT 4-7
NSL VIO-20848



NSLHypothetical8. txt

<< File: NSL.Specter.11.23.05.pdf >> Duplicate JFT 4-7

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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NSLHypothetical9.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

]

O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
D=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

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

ALL INFCRMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 TTMPLA SIFIED
DATE 0952772007 BY 651794

k&
b7¢

CIPIENTS/CN=V I/0U=FIRST
O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

Date: 2005-12-07 15:46:36.911 ‘
X-Folder: 215s Duplicate JFT 4-7
X-Text: 7173
b6
b7c
————— original Message-----
From CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent Wednesda¥, December 07, 2005 10:43 AM
To: (0cA) (FBI) (oGc) (FBI)
cc: 0GC) (FBI); KOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(0cc) (FBI) Duplicate JFT 4-7
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical upilcate -/
From: i (ocA) (FBI) )
Sent: rwgdnsidax*_nsssmhsn_ 2005 10:34 AM bé
To: (0oGc) (FBI): CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) BT
cc: %__ KoGco) (FBD); (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JuLIE F. ©/C
(occ) {FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

<< File: transactional record.wpd >>

| (ccc) (FBI)

Duplicate JFT 4-7

bé

Page 1 b7cC
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NSLHypothetical9. txt

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:32 AM )
To; EE{0GC) (FBI) b6
ce: ( (OGC)((FB§) ;(|_j_|(occ) (1)l I e
RAE (O ; ; 1E F. (0oGC) (FBI . :
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical Duplicate JFT 4-7
----- original Message-----
From CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: _Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:28 A _
To: _ (oGe) (FBI); | (oca) (FBI); THOMAS, bhé&
JULTE E,__(0GC) (FBT) Hh7C
cc: _ ] (0cc) (FBT)] Joce) (FBI) -
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

Duplicate JFT 4-7
----- Original Message-----
From: | J(oce) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:20 AM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); Jcoca) (FBI); THOMAS, o
JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: (0GC) (FBI);I IOGC)(FBI)
SubjectT RET NoL hetical

Duplicate JFT 4-7
----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: _Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:11 AM
To: |_u_ Koca) (FBD) J(occ) (FBI); THomAs,

Page 2
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NSLHypothetical9.txt

JULTE Fu(QGO) (FRT)
cc: (oG¢C) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical
Duplicate JFT 4-7

_____ 0 1 ————

From (oca) (FBI) 4
sent %005)1%:07)AM (060) (FT) be
To: 0GC FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC FBI); THOMAS, ib—f)\r:
JULIE E. (OGC) (FBl:j
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
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ALL INFORMATION COWNTAINEL
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

NSLinfoClassification.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNi EO=FB /OU=FIRST 1§
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CEENTS/CMJFTHOMAS;/o=FBI/0U= ISTRATIVE B7C

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: NSL information classification
Sent: 2006-01-09 13:00:35.910

Date: 2006-01-09 13:00:35.910
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 1674

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I:Luh.ﬁnmmith the I¢ in earlv December at headguarters.| 1

| [T am not sure which. And that surprised me because as far as T understood

Lthe cituation.| 1

at TFOS h2
h7E

| [ o we are '
very focused on this 1ssue, | 1 bho

| | ] .
| | So we wanted to work this out. h7C

B e [

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

NSL VIO-20865



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-27-2007 BY 651 7508h/Ks 1 /nid

NsLinfoClassificationl.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN , .
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR%ECIPIENTS/CN=J 4 /OU=FIRST b7cC
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL information classification
Sent: 2006-01-09 15:06:51.524
Date: 2006-01-09 15:06:51.524

X-Folder: Inbox ) .
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSLpolicy_serjall3.wpd"

X-Text: 6879
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
~
b7E
. b6
our EC should clear the air on all of these matters, | | ls

Ooriginal Message-----
From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: 9:38 AM
To: : (06C) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: NSL information classification
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
lprovided a response on how we handle NSL information. See below
From: (cTp) (FBI) l)6
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 9:33 AM b7C
To:  ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) S
Subject: RE: NSL information classification
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
We do classify the NSL records] ]

Thus, our “po1icy1 |

Page 1

v~

i S ra
b7E
NSL VIO-20866



NsLinfoclassificationl. txt

[ It 15 done on a case by case basis.

e bad official policyl ] 1?2
It refers to policy b7FE
e T T TG T S (aﬁlﬁ')7=====ﬁ 2 ) 1
|
For_reference, here is what our Security Plan says] ]
b2
h7E

————— original Message-----
From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Fmdumwﬁw% 8:16 A

To: _ (ctD) (FBI) =
Subject: Fw: NSL information classification
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD b6
b7C

Duplicate JFT 4-7

_____ oriai p——
From: i (oGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, January 0Y, 2006 8:01 AM

To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); (0Gc) (FBI)
Subject: NSL information classitication

Page ?
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NsLinfoclassificationl,txt

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

Duplicate JFT 4-7
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ALL THFORMATTON COMTAINED
HEREIN 1% UNCLASSIFIEL
DATE 09-27-2007 BY 65179du

NsLinfoClassification2.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From; /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RFCIPIENTS/CN{ Y O0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL information classification
Sent: 2006-01-09 15:35:15.244
Date: 2006-01-09 15:35:15.244

X-Folder: sent items b6

X-Text: 7293 :
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

This is something we need to discuss in person. Please don't issue any advice/guidance
yet.

From: i I(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: onday, January u9, Zovo 10:07 AM

To: THOMAS . JULIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: (o6c) (FBI) = Duplicate JFT 4-7
Subject: FwW: NSL information classification

————— original Message-----
From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 9:38 AM

To: (oc) (FBI) Duplicate JFT 4-7
Subject: Fw: NSL information classification

_____ ori [
From: I(cTD) (FBI) BE
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 9:33 AM Y
To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: NSL information classification

Page 1
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Duplicate JFT 4-7

NsLinfoclassification2. txt

<< F1le: NSLpolicy_seriall3.wpd >>
————— original Message-----

From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 8:16 AM

To: [ ](cTD) (FBI)
Subject: FwW: NSL intormation classification
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b6
NON-RECORD R P
b7cC
----- Ooriginal Message-----
From: | KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, January 09, 8:01 AM
To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI)
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGC) (FBI); | Jocc) (FBI)

Page ?
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Subject:

. ~ NsLinfoClassification2.txt
NSL information classification

Duplicate JFT 4-7

SENSITIVE BUT

SENSITIVE BUT

SENSITIVE BUT

SENSITIVE BUT

SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

NSL VIO-20871



ALL INFORMATION CONTATINED

NsLinfoClassification3.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=]
Subject: NSL information classification
Sent: 2006-01-09 16:21:48.634

Date: 2006-01-09 16:21:48.634
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 7674 Eb6
UNCLASSIFIED biC
NON-RECORD

I haven't. I just said we'd get back to them to figure out how to reconcile these
issues.

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 10:35 AM

To: (06C) (FBI)

Cc: I Joce) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL information classification

Duplicate JFT 4-7

----- Ooriginal Message-----

From: | !(OGC) (FBI) HE
Sent: onday, January ) 10:07 am i
To: I.momas_u.u.LLuciGC) (FBI) b7C

Cc: (oGC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: NSL intormation classification

————— original Message-----

From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) 1 - _
Sent: Monday: January 09, 2006 9:38 AM Duplicate JFT 4-7

Page 1
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To: 1 Iiis(oc;C) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: NSL information classification

LinfoClassification3.txt

Duplicate JFT 4-7

————— OFigina1 Message-----

From: ] (cTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 9:33 am

To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL information classification

Duplicate JFT 4-7

<< File: NSLpolicy_seriall3.wpd >>
————— original Message-----
From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI)

Page ?

NSL VIO-20873

b
b

~J O

C



NsLinfoClassification3. txt

Sent: FWM.IZOOG 8:16 AM

To: (cTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: NSL intormation classification

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD bhé

b7C

————— Original Message--—--

From: | ] (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 8:01 am

To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI)

ALL INFOPMATION COMTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);I | (0GC) (FBI)
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
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ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED o
DATE .. 08-27-3007 BY 551 79dub ko

NsLinfoClassification4. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNH bE
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C .
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RFCIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST b7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL information classification
Sent: 2006-05-04 16:47:45.516
Date: 2006-05-04 16:47:45.516
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 6650

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b5
NON-RECORD

I will work with the draft EC to reflect our discussions yesterday, and get it back to
you.

Sent: onday, January ; 10:08 AM

TO:. ROGERS, GLENN T._(CTD) (EBIj; J(cTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL information classitication

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Zb6
NON-RECORD b7C

[:ffffﬁs. I'11 get back to you to figure out how to work this classification issue out.

-original Message-----
From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI)

igr;t: rmmumm_m?(gég ’E.":“BI) Duplicate JFT 4-7
Subject: Fw: NSL information classification

————— original Message-----

From: ](CTD) (FBI) b
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 9:33 AM .
To:  ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) o pb7cC
Subject: RE: NSL information classification

Page 1
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Duplicate JFT 4-7

NsLinfoClassificationd. txt

<< File: NSqu]icy_seria113.wpd >>
————— original Message-----

From;  ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 8:16 AM

To: [ l(CTp) (FBI)
SubjectT ; mation classification

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

o' o
~] ™

From | raa-—assaatemsas (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 8:01 AM
To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);| foso) (reD)
Subject: NSL information classiTication

Page ?

Duplicate JFT 4-7
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Nslinfoclassificariond txt

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

NsLinfoClassification5.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS BE
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = PIENTS/CN:/0=FBI/OU=FIRST )
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7¢C

Subject: NSL information classification
Sent: 2006-05-05 11:31:30.449

Date: 2006-05-05 11:31:30.449

X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 7336

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
b7E
b5
Julie
From: i |cocc) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, May , [2:48 FM b7c
To:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); — koco) (FBID)
Subject: Fw: NSL information classification

Duplicate JFT 4-7

From: m — ] (o6c) (FBI) b6

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 10: ) -
To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) (cTD) (FBI) h7C
Subject: RE: NSL information classitication

From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: 9:38 AM ;
To: 0GC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: Fw: NSL information classification
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Page 1 Duplicate JFT 4-7
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NSLinfocClassification5.txt

Sent: Monday, January 0Y, 2006 9:33 AM
To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) .
Subject: RE: NSL information classification

ke
b7C

<< F11e: NSLpolicy.serialls.wpd >>
----- original Message-----

From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI)
Sent:

2006 8:16 AM
(ctTD) (FBI)
Subject: TW: NoL 1njormation classification

To:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 2

Duplicate JFT 4-7

bé
b7C
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To: ROGERS,
Ccc: THOMAS,

Subject:

GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI)
JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);
NSL information class

NsLinfoClassification5.txt

Sl S— N
Sent: Monday, January 6 8:01 AM

1cation

J(oce) (FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT

SENSITIVE BUT

SENSITIVE BUT

SENSITIVE BUT

SENSITIVE BUT

SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSTIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

Duplicate JFT 4-7

NSL VIO-20880

bé
bh7C



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA

DELETED PAGE INMFORNLATION SHEET

Mo Duplhcation Fees are charged for Deleted Page Information Sheet{s).

Total Deleted Page(s) — 12
Page 55 — Duplicate
Page 109 ~ Outside the Scope

Page 110 — Outside the Scope
Page 111 — Outside the Scope

Page 112 ~ Outside the Scope

Page 113 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 114 ~ Outside the Scope

Page 115 — Outside the Scope

Page 116 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 117 ~ Outside the Scope

Page 118 — Outside the Scope
Page 119 ~ Outside the Scope



